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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Team,

Please assist to survey the above Motorcycle, FBJ8338Y.

ADD: Mah Pte Ltd 1179 Serangoon Rd, Singapore 328232
Contact person: Ms. Wani
Contact number: 64200428

PH has filed for OD based on damage due to bike going over road hump.

2 brackets from the chassis broke off and vehicle unable to repair.

Please provide us your insight if this damage is purely due to wear and tear.

Natarajan Kavid ha Rajan < kavid ha.n@bud getdirect.com.sg >

Thursday, 30 March 2023 12:34 PM

admin d; SUR; assignments
FW: Survey ll FBJ833BY ll Claim: C20021230, Claimed Policy: P20819554R00, Policy
Holder: Him Peng Yong
C20021230 Him Peng Yong.zip

Attached GIA report, password is the car plate number.

Thank you.

9r','^4
Best Regards,
Kavidha
Fxecutive, Claims

T +65 6989 3693
F +65 6725 0853
E kavidha. n@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Service Arrard :

l?'l5tlf&fte8 i tr::s leele

Customer Care +65 62212777
Cfaims +65 6221 2799
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore
239924
budqetdirect.c_om"so
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